Heim, Kimber

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Wooldridge, John

Cc: Stephen Johnson; Durant, Allison
Subject: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eichhorn

Afternoon JR, Steve and Allison:

| was able to reach Mr. Eichhorn following up on my face to face presentation of our acquisition offer two weeks

ago. Mr. Eichhorn signed the ACKNOWLEDGEMENT of RECEIPT of NIAGFO for me at that time and told me he would be
asking his attorney’s opinion. His attorney is Goldman and Braunstein, Attorney Aaron Kentner specifically. | wanted to
check whether when involved with attorney in negotiations, best to handle via email, meet face to face or via
telephone?

Can | ask Attorney Kentner to send me written proof he is representing or do | need something from Mr. Eichhorn in
writing?

Thanks for the advice.

Kinmber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125
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